MEMORANDUM September 6, 2023

TO: All Subcommittee Members and Staff
Subcommittee on Military Construction, Veterans Affairs, and Related Agencies

FROM: The Honorable John Carter, Chairman

RE: “Oversight Hearing — Department of Veterans Affairs Implementation of the
Electronic Health Record Modernization Initiative”

l. INTRODUCTION:

The House Committee on Appropriations, Subcommittee on Military Construction, Veterans
Affairs, and Related Agencies will hold a hearing entitled, “Department of Veterans Affairs
Implementation of the Electronic Health Record Modernization Initiative”” on Wednesday,
September 13, 2023, at 9:30 a.m. (ET), in Room 2362A of the Rayburn House Office Building.
The hearing is on examining the status of the VA’s Electronic Health Record Modernization
Initiative.

1. WITNESSES

e Dr. Neil Evans, Acting Program Executive Director, Electronic Health Record
Modernization Integration Office

e Dr. Jonathan Nebeker, Executive Director, Clinical Informatics and Chief Medical
Informatics Officer

e Mr. Mike Sicilia, Executive Vice President, Oracle Global Industries

Ill.  STAFF CONTACTS
If you have further questions, please contact Betsy Bina (Betsy.Bina@mail.house.gov) or

Arianna Delgado (Arianna.Delgado@mail.house.gov) of the House Appropriations Committee
Subcommittee on Military Construction, Veterans Affairs, and Related Agencies.
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